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DATE: June 26, 2024
TO: Executive Committee; Executive Board; 1000
FROM: Steve Joy - Provincial President

RE: Women's Committee

Thank you to the Women’s Committee for presenting their final
report of their term to the delegates during the Annual General
Membership meeting, May 3, 2024.

By-Law Article 8.16 Woman’s Committee states - Members
may or may not be members of the Executive Board, but must
be a member of their Unit Executive.

We are pleased to welcome applications for a two-year term
2024-2026. Previous Women’s Committee members are
welcome to re-apply. Please complete the attached application
form and either fax (1-902-453-2635) or email
(cupehiway@ns.aliantzinc.ca) it to the Union Office by July 31,
2024.

NS Highway Workers Union Local 1867

271 Brownlow Ave., Dartmouth, NS B3B 1W6
Phone: 1-902-832-1867/1-800-962-1867

Fax: 1-902-453-2635

Email: cupehiway@ns.aliantzinc.ca



\\\G“W AY Wop K Rev. No. 00
& Ly , Rev. Date 4 Mar 21
oy (,,_,, APPLICATION FOR WOMEN'’S Page 1 of 1
VO COMMITTEE
Clpg Loca ¥ L1867WCO01
Personal Information
Name: Date:
Address:
Phone#: E-Mail:
Base/Area/Work Location: Fax #
Classification: Unit Number:

Do you hold a position on either unit or provincial executives? Yes 1 No O
If so, what position?

List Experience as community/union activist:

State why it is important to you to join the Women’s Committee:

NS Highway Workers Union Local 1867

271 Brownlow Avenue, Dartmouth, NS B3B 1W6

Phone: 1-902-832-1867/1-800-962-1867
Fax: 1-902-453-2635
Email: cupehiway@ns.aliantzinc.ca



